



Keun-Woong Lee

Managing Partner

kwolee@snlplaw.com

Summary

Keun-Woong Lee is a managing partner at S&L Partners and a former President of the Judicial Research & Training Institute, and Chief Judge of Daejeon High Court and Seoul Administrative Court. Keun-Woong's main areas of practice include corporate, administrative, construction disputes, and general and white collar crime cases among others, with more than thirty years of experience as a judge.

Practice Areas

Corporate, Construction, Administrative, Intellectual Property, Criminal

Education

1970 Seoul National University, Graduate School of Justice
1969 Korea University, College of Law, LL. B.

Professional Career

2018 – Present Managing Partner, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park)
2015 – 2018 Senior Partner, Shin & Park
2005 – 2015 Partner, Shin & Kim
2004 – 2005 President, Judicial Research & Training Institute
2003 – 2004 Chief Judge, Daejeon High Court
1999 – 2000 Presiding Judge for Criminal Affairs, Seoul District Court
1996 – 1999 Presiding Judge of IP Litigation Division, Seoul High Court

Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2005)

Seoul Bar Association (admitted in 2005)

Languages

Korean, English